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intoErtiol most be sworn to in the' s .M~anor as the or4~a
complaint. Ve hiaVe nuaered this . ttr- M 3144. fPlease r4for.
to this number in all future correspodnco. For your
information, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,

Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lavrence 14. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. 'Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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matter. vbe*&Vpprt*t. statesents SNI& , s~tfttm~
oath. Your respdse, which should b* Ma4,d to the
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vWltbl*l$ 1S dy t ricit of
this letter. If no response is received withln iS days, the
Commission may take further action based on the avall ble
information.

This matter vii remain confidential In accordance with
2 U.S.C. 9 437g(a)(4)(8) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vritlng that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, Please advise the Commission by completlng the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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; i believe are relelan tO th' e Colst ins arOalysis #tb 0 ' 6 5
~matter. where alpropriate. statements shonid ",e subaitted under

oath. Your response. which should be addressed to tte enoral

Counsel's Office, must be submitted within iS days of reept of

this letter. If no response is received vlthin 15 days. the
1 Commission may take further action based on the available

~nformat ion.

This matter viii remain confidential in accordance vith

2 U.S.C. § .37g(a)(4)(B) and S a37g(a)(l2)(A) unless you notify

the Commission ifl wrting that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter. please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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WeeAmonetoncss
Was t, DC 20443

i Re: R 3144

Dear Ur Noble

Z am inxeoelpt oyW letter Of Otbr2,29 nlsn
a olaiat filed, by the Tvle enate Cte wantt
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nor sugget that the alleged brochure be ailed. We have no
knowledge to whom it was mailed.

I ceedwith our campaign staf f and found no knowledge or
'3awareness of the mailing, The first and only copy of the brochure

I have seen is the one with the complaint.

No would suges that a factual indpendent expenditure
occurred and we should not be involved. It appears that any
response should be provided by the Realtors Political Action
Comittee and we would not be involved.

Should there be any additional issues which we need to
address, we respectfully request the opportunity to do so.

Sincerely,

chard Jackson
Treasurer

PQ8Om 2754 WWBi. Idah 837M * Phone: (0)336-056
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violated teFdrlfeto Cmpin Ad a=4at
thradrby failing to indicate expresm that t 7-

{ LI, - - - :....

2.) exenlmditum mailing In sualport of epresenttive ai
candidacy for the United States Senate from Ifth
authorixed by 1r. Craig or his c ttee. The complaint
acknowledges that the mailing includes a clear and conspicuous
statement that it was *Paid for by REALTOR8@ Political Action
Comitte, 777 14th Street, Washington, D.C. 20005.' The
complaint asserts that the non-authorization notice is necessary,
in part, because the mailing appears to have been authorized by Kr.
Craig since it urges support for his candidacy.

This sailing was a part of a several-faceted independent
expenditure in suppor of Mr. Craig, the expenses of which are
disclosed in RPAC' s monthly reports filed with the Commission. The:
development and distribution of these cOmmunications was planned
and imple0menIte v1,ithout any Arrangement, coordination* direction.p
cooperatin ith, or knowlede, sgestion or informpaltn fr0, Vr -
Craig and b :campJLn agents. This piece was mailed to vot e ,E 1
IdWho o #o bou oltober 1 and no other copies or other u ,
have been dilatribte Since that time. Unfortunate:ly, the Mon
auth~oriaat* t nhicjh is customarily included in indepenent

i ,cations of this type was inadvertently,



fage 2

aooidentally and unittonal-ly omitted from this piece, although
£5 noted above the ePLd for...* notice was included.

IPAC8 i ndent expenditure in support of Mr. Craig also
included a televis/ion ad, which does include a non-authorisation
notice of the type described in Section 110.11(a) of the
Re ulations. Thus, contrary to the allegations of the complaint,
it is clear that RPAC did not attempt or intend to conceal its
identity in making the independent expenditure communications,
nor to portray thaem as authorized by Mr. Craig. The omission of an
express non-authorization notice on the mailing was the result of
a simple but regrettable oversight.

In light of the forego9, ,RPAC re reuts that the

indel enent exedture coan ions staring i, Craig, then
BPA reuets ha aui ~~atos bedeee minor andt o investigation or action

by the Commission and it stafe.

In addition, as noted above, these activities of UPAC were
c conducted wholly indepedenly Of the Craig campaign. although the

complaint alleges eeallytt this ativity may not have been

conducted independently, it fails to even suggest any factual basiswhatsoever for such allegations. RPAC therefore requests that this
aspect of the complaint also be dismissed from furtherconsideration by the Commission.

I would be happy to respond to any questions you may have or

provide any further information relevant to this matter. Please do
not hesitate to contact me.

For Mr. Benjamin F. Blair and
the , LTORSO Political Action
Co i ee

Ralph W. Holmen
Senior Counsel
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORSO

RWH/Jbh
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On October 23, 1990 the Commission received a complaint

from Jane A. Jeffries, Deputy Campaign Manager 
for the Senate

Committee for Twilegar (the "Complainant"), concerning a

brochure which was sailed to an unknown number of Idaho 
voters,

supporting the election of Congressman Larry 
Craig,

1. At the time the complaint was filed, the treasurer of Craig:

for U.8. Senate was Benjamin F. mlir. On November 21, 1990,

CralI for U.S. Senate sent the Commission notice that, effective: 
.

immediately, Mr. Blair had been replaced as treasurer by 
thma

Jefferson III.

caw
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c The Federal Sction Campaign Act of 1971 as amended (the

iAct) requires that whenever any person makes an expenditure

for the purpose of financing a comounication which expressly

advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate through any direct eailing or any other 
type of

general public political advertising, the communication 
Must

state who paid for Its and where ecquiredS who autorlbd it

2 u,8.C. 4414ia) and 11 C.F.R. I lO1111 Person" o

includes poltical cofmittees. 2 U.SC. 431(11). f the
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t. Uf*W f state"the deeopnt snd dstrbtionh ohe Sor the

Craig W A t~ had kwOwle4d rwre.S* the bser

ma iIng and states that the only copy of titl btoecwtre heswws

the one attached to the complaint. Attachment-1. in his view#

the pAC payent was an independent expenditure.

1RVAC, a separate segregated fund established and

administered by the national Association of Realtors#

states that the brochure sailing vas part of a "several-faceted

independent expenditure in support of mr. Craig which also

Included a television ad. 2  RpAC also asserts that the expenses

associated with its independent expenditure efforts were

2. MIAC states "the developmenffit and distribution of these
(i dependent expenditure) communications was planned and
Implemented without ... cooperation with, or knowledge f rom
fir. Craig and his campaign agents." Attachment 2 at 2.
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Committee or its agents. 0 osq~ty vA iltdete

2 U.S.C. 5 44ld(a)(2) or (3) by failing to include the

appropriate authorization or nonauthorization statement in the

brochure disclaimer.

Although RPAC contends that it paid for the brochure

mailing and that the mailing vas made vithout cooperation from

Craig or the Craig Committee, RPAC's response and filed reports

raise an issue as to whether it totally financed the brochure as

its disclaimer implies or whether a third person may have been

involved In the brochure's financing. RMAC1s, response

repeatedly refers to Its brochure expenditure as a*mailing' but

does not expressly state whether it also paid for the brochure's'
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4. TheFd insoin 4 ive teno ine eent expenditure

W# 111164 r-to Itbe g* q ui

sted i oins tco ent0re 1 9 ol onn ctin eh . totrai03

thiVks inclvdes: $I7 ,3 o a bulk 44114" raft and potoe,

$1,333 for production of TV media ad $19 for survey

research.4  no expenses are listed for the design or printing of
c

the brochure. In contrast, RPACts independent expenditures on

3. Congressman Larry Craig filed a Statement of Candidacy for
the Senate seat on January 29, 1990v the sane day a Statement of
organization was filed creating the Craig for U.S. Senate
comittee.

4. The following five itemized independent expenditures are
listed in RPACts monthly reports in connection with Mr. Craigts
campaign:

9/7 Production of TV Media $15r000
9/13 Bulk Rate Sailing Permit 120
9/26 Survey nesearch 19,1050
10/3 Sulk Rate Postage 17,500
10/10 Production of TV Media 56,333

$1o,03
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R.ACs a mutic e*d at e b o prme RPafis per- E eOftin

exoessive contribution since 2 AC bad Alr4eady c nptributed to

the Craig Committee its $5,000 contribution limit for both the

primary and general elections. in addition, an authorization

5. For example, Schedule 9 of RPAC's 1990 Post-General
lection Report, filed on December 5, contains five entries

showing Independent expenditures made for production of direct
sail communication in support of five candidates other than

Craig.

6. As a multicandidate committee, RPAC's per-election
contribution limit is $5,000. 2 U.S.C. 5 441ata)(2). RPAC made
the following three contributions totaling $5,000 to the
Committee or its predecessor for the 1990 primary election:
$300 on Juooe 26, 19*91 $1,'000 on December 11, 1989 and $3,700 on
April 26. 100. VheL first tvo contributions were *ade to Craig
for Congres, the predecessor committee to Craig for U.S.
Senae Cr*4 for, 9115. Senate was created by an amended
Statement of Or "isation filed by the Craig for Congress
committee on january 29, 1990, the same day Craig filed a
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this Office will request Information from IPAC regarding

payments relating to the brochure's printing and design costs.

IV. 33 U TbII!

1. Find reason to believe the Realtors Political Action
Comittee, and Thomas Jefferson III, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. I 441d(a).

(Footnote 6 continued from previous page)
statement of candidacy for the U.S. Senate seat. Reports for
both Committees show that funds from the Craig for Congress
comittee were apparently transferred to the Craig for Senate
comittee since the total $51,360.72 "cash on hand at end of
reporting period' shown on the Congress committee's 1969 Tear
and Report , as the total "cash on hand at beginning ofreporting perto4 on the Senate Committee's first report, the

1990 April Quarterly Report.
i OAC also mde the following three contributions totaling

$5000-to the Comittee for the 1990 general election: $1,000
on July 13, 1990, $200 on August 24, 1990 and $3,800 on
October 8, 1990.
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1, St$~t*V. rns., @~eatyof the Federal glection

~*YOeti* tt I #oty, I I"91 -t"

1. ~ ~ A ft o..t Ao~# *.r. wtc

2.Aproeto tore od1l n1.ia

recommended to t"h;A vol r Cowasel "5RPoct
dated Jfanua 9,r991

3. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
dated January 29, 1991.

Commissioners Aikenst zlliottv Josef lak, McDonaldr

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attests

UJI arjorie W. among
secretary of the Comission

ae*Ceived in the *eeretariatt Wed., Jan. 30# 1991
Circulated to the Commissionls Wed., Jan., 30v 1991
Deadline for vote:t Fri.# Jan. 1. 1991

l0ts6 p.m.4:00 p.m.
4:00,p-m.

auto',

0

0
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McGarry#
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on Octobww 25, .199,,te0-ea '.t*nCui~tf

o not if Led your- clien1*t:, e ftot 00ii~At13~ItS(0comttseo) and its treasurer, Of a comploitatt,e.

violations of certain sections of the Federal X toCig
Act of 1971. as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the compla nt
was forwarded to your clients at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations .contained in the

complaint, and information supplied by your clients, the
Commission, on February 1, 1991, found that there is reason to
believe the Committee and Thomas Jefferson IlI, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). The Factual and

Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and
Mr. Jefferson, as treasurer. You may submit any factual or
legal materials that you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit such
matertals to the General Counsel's Office along with answers to
the enclosed interrogatories and document request within 1. d&ys
of receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements sh;u1
be submitted under oath.

in the absence of any additional information demonstrating
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the attorney "signed to this matter, at (202) 3764200.
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Enclosures
interrogatories and Document Request
Factual 4 Legal Analysis
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ntl4e* 1 it i~*l tt2.s, U .s.C, S 431411). If the

c" uiCation is authorized by the candidate, the casi ate's

political committee or its agents, but paid for by others, it

must clearly state that the communication is paid for by such

other persons and authorized by such candidate, political

committee or agent. 2 U.S.C. SS 441d(a)(2) and 11 C.F.R.

S 110.11(&)(1)(ii). Similarly, if the communication is not

authorized by a candidate, a candidate's authorized political

committee or its agents, but is paid for by others, it must

clearly state that the communication is paid for 
by such other

1. At the time the complaint was filed, the treasurer of CraIg
for U.S. Senate was Benjamin F. Blair. On November 21, 1990,

Craig for U.S. Senate sent the Commission notice that, effectviw
immediately, Mr. Blair had been replaced as treasurer by Thom",

Jefferson 1.
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which was a e tdo an unknown number of zdaho voters,

supporting the eleCton of coa*S.an Larry Craig,
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- associated with its independent expenditure efforts were

disclosed in RAC's monthly reports filed with the Commission.

Because RPAC maintains that its expenditure for the brochure.
mailing was independent, it admits that the brochure required a

nonauthorization statement as part of the disclaimer and states

that such a statement was unintentionally omitted. As evidence

of its ieadvertent omission, RAC offers an unsupported

statement that the television ad included a nonauthoriation

statement.

• Y1,
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2. RPAC's reports, however, raise a question as to whether or
not it totally financed the brochure since no expenditures
relating to the design and printing of the brochure appear in
RPAC's monthly reports filed between January through December
1990. The absence of such information raises the possibility
that a third party may have been involved in financing the
brochuto which could compromise the independence of RPAC's
expenditure it such a party were connected to the Craig
Comittee. It also raises additional disclaimer problems.
&lterativaly, a reporting violation may exist if RPAC paid for
the brochure design and printing and failed to report those
expeanditures. 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(4)(H)(iii).

of WryalPAC* a bt
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sides of the documents nay be submitted in lieu of the

production of the originals.
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The following intetrogatorie tad requests for production

of documents are continuing in nature so as to require you to
file supplementary responses or amendments during the course of

this investigation if you obtain further or different
information prior to or during the pendency of this matter.

Include in any supplemental answers the date upon which and the

manner in which such further or different information came to

your attention.

DWNl3JLZONS

For the purpose of these discovery requests, including the
instructions thereto, the terms listed below are defined as
follows:

"Persons" shall be deemed to include both singular and

plural, dnd shall mean any natural person, partnership,

committee, association, corporation, or any other type of

organization or entity.

"Document" shall mean the original and all non-identical

copies, including drafts, of all papers and records of every

type in your. p.osssIon., custody, or. control, or known by you- to

exist. The term document includes, but is not limited to books,.
letters, contracts, notes, diaries, log sheets, records of

0t
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2. Identify all persons involved in developing the attached
brochure including all persons involved in preparing its text
and graphics and in its printing. Also identify the source of

photographs used in the brochure.

3. identify any person other than counsel who provided

information, or consulted or assisted in any way in the

preparation of answers to these questions and in the response to

the document request.

DOCUNENT RQUEST

Produce all documents relating to the development, printing

and distribution of the attached brochure, including but not

limited to documents relating to costs of development, printing,

and distribution and drafts of the brochure's text and graphic

layouts:

k
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March 18, 19914

W, Dliwn dou

la's ootN. W.

RE hmUR$14
A LRS MPo l" Cmttee and4WA

Th~ Jefferson L ma, I'Mrcr

This is in respome to haiman Mc~arry's Lotter dated February 21, 1991, whd.

received on February 28, 1991.

I have enclosed herein responses to the -nero ctries included with Mr. 4carr
letter and also photopie of the Documents requested. If you require any additional
information or dar tion regarding these respone or docments, I invite you to contact
me at your convenience.

We have also carefully reviewed the Factual and Legal Analysis also enclosed with
Mr. McGarry's letter. With respect to the violation which the Commission found reason to
believe has occurred, as described in the last paragraph of the Factual and Legal Analysi
the REALTORS* Political Action Committee (RPAC) and Thomas Jefferson, III wish to
pursue pre-probable cause conciliation.

We also note that footnote 2 of the Analysis raises the possibility that other violations
may have occum d. We are confident that no other violations did, in fact, occur, and that
the rapomes to the 1nerostories and the Documents included herewith demontrte that
fact Nevertheless the kreventined request for pre-probable cause cnciiation should
not. be. deemed to extend to any other violations. In the unlikely event the Commisio

0



Pap 2

abmduk fid 1en to blieve dt odhr vidtiom did ocmr, RPAC and Mr. Jeffersa w1ll
at that time romd whether pre-Cam ton with respect to those allqed
violatkis is apprIra teed on the fcua and le analysb of those other violatom.

Finaly, we =Al to ymn attention that foote I of the Analysi A.c1-etl rfernces
Mr. enm F. Dh as the traurer of Craig for US. Senate, and refereces Mr. Blair's
replacement on No r 21,1990 by Mr. Jefarmn. Mr. Blair was urM of RPAC, not

Cagfor U. Sen d. uni NueI er 21, 1990, and was replaced in that position by Mr.
Jefrso on that dnh We rpec y suS the Anlysis be cected to delete referenc
to CrAg for U.S. Smate Md imert the REALTORSo Political ActionC mittee.

Plese do not bmb ep antct so if you have a questions or wish to discus the
frgn or t i m "NM In fpee.

Holmen

RWHM%
E: osures
cc: Mr. Thmas jefferson
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Te amount ad ppome of
develpment and t" e

RPAC's expenditures in onsecaton
bmohure are M Y

$ 120.00

$17,500.00

$21,016.55

$ 5,16.60

paid to the U.S. Postmter on September 13,
1990 for bulk rate nmaiing permit fee.

paid to the US. Postmaster on October 3, 1990
for Postage.

paid on October 10, 1990 to Mchtdur aylord
Companis for development and pmrduion of
the brochure.

paid on October 10, 1990 to M
Companies for the ist namau addres to
whom the brodue would be maied

wtht the
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the potrap used iO thbtmohm to D Weich . at

E. The following em - of the NATON ASSOCIATION OF
REALTORS, 777 1th %t N.W. W, 2WD.C., 2 , (02) IM-
1000, t a of RPAC, rvw a the
and desin of the brochuborpro to mlg

Stephen D. Drieduer Senio Vice Presdent

Dou Thompaon, Diision Vice President

Desie Andemon, Diect, RPAC
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Photocopiof a documm heaftedii thest for -rodcname enlos

9(, 901
Ralpl W. Holmen
Atarney for REALTORSO Political
Action Cmmittee and Thomas Jefferson III

NATINAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORSO

430 MiN*an Avenue

(312) 32M475
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yntI P . w is a simple Idaho %lue that Larry Craig

known in Washintlpon DC fo hi iless fight : l. ai at.d:' :i

, arWillkdp,

.d'Lbiae geturv t

Qcmw es tin'0.. fix his OelnedbierOn h

Craig believl'that aiC C lgisi nl Anmendt-r -wi help
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dob frinvem in .bv On g hmt ~lai

Cml ~bW% crj rhe

- f .:. , . . .

so ... th paapl. Sn.. their hecne . no a....

C)

Is simple aho values tha make Lam Cri fight, forL] ~~Lary Crals tough belef earned him a seat on the House
Ethics Committe The Committe that in t e Congress.
The Committee that did what is and is not acceptable

congresseoa ior-the differnce between right and wrong.
It takes strong charact to look at a colleague and pass

judgement- iescharacte Lary Craig learned growing up in

Making government work for the peopl, I's a simple value. But-1
importan to* hep Oplf Idaho. And ies why, the peopl Of
Idaho can rely on Larry Crai4
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fitu Of All Aiw ,a u Vri '.
t~ry Cig bs ~ugr0 ~e~tw n~p~vof the MHA

thousands of people buyingtheir st ,home. A home they

might not otherwise afford witut FIA inmrance.

Owning your own home is a cherished right of many Americano
And affording that home is often a difficult task. Larry Craig is1

a leader, fighting to preserve the home mortgage interest tax

deduction. This deduction allows millions of mostly middle

income Americans to live in the home they worked so hard to

buy. Federal Income Taxes are high enough, without having to

pay even more to the Federal government on the money that
pays your mortgage.
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breee glance at the piece 2"e will most Iikely look at, the
tront and glance ait t-he iside. I" will ted to choose the
Outside ot pi" to red nless they have a strong motivatio to

_ri h f coo 4K inoetso

readers. aving the Fm. and i s n on t
back, make it available to all 3 categories of Mail recipients.

Also please note, the piece for seniors (Colorado) viii feature
thee two issues as central to the piece.

If I can answer any more questions. please do not hesitate to
ask.
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In accordancew wit our tepoeconvestoecoe herein please fn
docmenatin rlatveto the payment for a bulk rate mingpermit in connetion With the

independent eeniueconducted by the REALTORS* Politica Action Committee in
Idaho in 1990

Pleos do not hesitte to contact me if you need any further information in this

reparL

Ralph W. Holmen

RWH~bh
Enclosure!

-°
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Was~e, Me ~46

RE MUR 3144
REALTORS* Political
Jeffer4Sn M as Teaurer

Action Commite and Thomas

Dear ML Odom*W:

Pusuan to our telephone conversation, set forth below is a recap of the expenditures
of the REALTORS. Political Action Committee to support the candidacy of Larry Craig
for the Senate in 1990:

1. September 7, 1990:

$15,000 paid to Mclnturff/Gaylord for media production and fees for the
television spot supporting Mr. Craig. This payment was made as a part of a
total payment of $50000 to the firm, which included expenditures made in
connection with other elections. Documentation of this payment is enclosed.

2. September 13, 1990:

$120 paid to the U.S. Postmaster for a bulk mailing permit.

0
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C~rlsNold bb lwadndt 
t

expense of~ $7,0G.8 ttr Uab~ Ptw Mr. Tha~t armetsosw,

i*6 ~, a tota.l f h6749.4 paid b RPAC tode; thesmot actpuall
pai byRPAua othat damtet houf abe the su m f the $15,0t0 a ndr r

o ra,$0,000.4 ans indan (1)wbn adu) bov, $1,0.33 was4fo

cotse pddction oflathe rue s xtt ate Mr3. 4a$,0 was tatal

Craig old mald

6 Indiurse theDcme 8 90ivieo Mclntufiaylord showse pi b edcngb tat out

inoectl, ta ofo$67,499.45 ad by RPAC to dte;rth amtacualy

to expenues for other eletin. This balance due was solely for expenses
related to the production and distribution of the brochure supporting Mr.

Cr44
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"'>.CraL~g £o .8h ,Jene and R1i d w. 

tm out i0 " 4 by Jafte aeettr1ee.

* U.s. eate (tbhe Craig Comittee') as rquired mnder 2 u.S.C.

C~i s 441dL(a ). on O ebruary 1, 1991. the Commission found reason to

ch believe that UPAC and Thomas Jefferson, as treasurer,

~violated 2 U.S.C. S 44td(a). Because UPAC's reports raised the

~possibility that it had not paid for all costs associated with

the brochure, this Office served interrogatories and document

requests on UPAC eliciting information regarding the production

and distribution costs.
In response to the Commission's reason to believe finding,

RIAC has requested to enter into conciliation prior to a finding

of probable cause to believe. Attachment 1 at 1. Moreover,

RIAC has submitted initial and supplemental responses to

ditcbovery peopouded by this Office. s e Attachment 1 at 1, 39
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C or the purpose Iof f Inancing a communication hi&ch ezpressly

advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate through any direct mailing or any other type of

general public political advertising, the communication must

state who paid for it, and where required, who authorized it.

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. S llO.ll(a)(l). If a

communication is not authorized by a candidate, a candidate's

authorized political committee or its agents, it shall clearly

1. This Office advised RPAC's counsel that it intended to
recoitond that the Commission make an additional reason to
believe finding in connection with the reporting of the
its expenditures for the brochure. IPAC agreed in a phone
conversation to extend its request for pre-probable cause
conciliation to any such finding by the Commission.
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Welch Associates Communication specialists, to drafttthe teat,

de-sign the graphics, arrange for printing and prepare the

brochure for mailing. Welch retained a third vendor to print

and deliver the brochure to the Post office and a free-lance

photographer provided photos used in the brochure. Id. All

payments relating to the brochure's development, production and

distribution were made to Mclnturff by RPAC.

based on the foregoing, it appears that RPAC alone was

responsible for the development, production and distribution of

the Craig brochure and fully financed it. Therefore, this

Office recommends that the Comission find no reason to believe



that the Cag tt.. * iehatd V. Th sCi, a ,s-

Vatutboriae4 p4to t. Mist 4S&ww104 the nm
and address of each persa 1 receives any disbursement during
the reporting period" in a aggregate ainount in excess of $200
within the calendar y to 4 conneetion with on independent
o04 adir* by the re0wtig A omttee, together with the date,
tino~-un a prpl,-. 4f ca h ilk4*eeet expenditure .a .. c, 1. 434((4*)~, :P10 ~i t~f#4ta

*r fStt. oforlyt

av~~e t~w y EapoS*s show that 'it ddi40 pay for development and rOduction og the Craig brochure as well
as for its distribution, the Production costs were improperl
reported in UPACPs 1990 pre-4eneral report. Specifically, RPAC
states in its October 1991 supplemental response that $51,746.22
Of its total $106,271.22 independent expenditure in support of
Craig was attributable to the production and distribution of the
Craig brochure. Attachment 1 at 12. The brochure costs
consisted of the following:

Description of Date of
Expenditure Amount Payment

Bulk Rail Permit $ 120 9/7/90
Postage (Estimated) 17,500 10/3/90Refund from Post (3.092.66) 3/13/91

Office
Total postage $IITTU7T3V



List' Aoquitlti

023S771.2

7/21460

*51,0746 * 1

SPCst #*.4 100 0metr #1,,oS fot brochu

"01ie t31hat ol t l ist.. Se )sitl6 ve ) reported in

OWCt. 00044St.O O0' PartLUIO a~~It,$4 35
mI i eFt of

ptug* i atibbetoTasae4$033) was for the

Vromt te d -0"4stribution of the Craig brochure. Therefore,

this Office recommend that the Comission find reason to

believe that MPAC violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(b)(6)(5)(iii).

1U1 D ISuSeIOm 0?P COUC!LZ&T!O -3UUU

re i

2. The total cost for survey research was $19,050. RPAC
originally reported this cost in its August 1990 monthly report
as two disbursements of $16,700 and $2,350 made on these dates
in July. RPAC later determined it would undertake an
independent expenditure on behalf of Craig and used this
research in both its television ad and the brochure.
Consequently, these costs were transferred to Schedule 9 of the
October 1990 monthly report where they were reported as an
independent expenditure made on September 29, 1990, in support
of Larry Craig.

4



4. Aproe h atab4 aLa n leg, anly

4. Enter into conciliation with the Realtors P olitical Action

Committee, and Thomas Jefferson, 111# as treasurer, prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe.

5. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

6. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _By:

Datet-G. X-
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. SPAC's request for pre-probable cause conciliation and

Discovery Responses
2. Proposed conciliation Agreement
3. Factual and Legal Analysis for reporting violation

Staff A s ign4*.t Dawn Orovs ..



FEIDERAL ELEICI6
WASWNTQN C 20*3

TO:

moNt

~~~tt* wb th*~ t*tl
bI.

couim~stars) * Lmuicat~d by

CowLtsiCaer Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner RcDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed

for wouESDAY, MARCH 25v 1992

the USM(s) C409400, DOeW:

XM

on the meeting agenda

Please notify us who will represent your Division before

the Commission on this matter.

CI9

0

iq

7-3



3 c0IuISSzr*
su'olit 00, VL~fC

it, the Ratte o

and ~ j~ffsln 1S. U11P astreas~eO*J .an

Craig fr U.S. Soate and Richard )
W. JaCkson, as tteaurer. )

NUR 3144

C33?ZFICA~fl0U

K gal ttl-tf .o "... *. •*c t4I4.

session onIvxrIS

1993, do 011 e*titha t t e CoO*ission aec"W U a

vote of 50O e o tteOllowing actions in RU 3144:

i. rind no reason to believe that Craig for

U.S. Senate and Richard W. Jackson, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. I 441d and

close the file as it pertains to them.

2. Find reason to believe that Realtors

Political Action Committee, and Thomas

Jefferson, Ill, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. I 434(b)(6)(B)(iii), but take

no further action with respect to this
violation.

3. Approve the appropriate factual and legal

analysis.

(continued)

N

NO

0
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$Srw~. n, t t tr .Prior to a
t*lwg.9 ef prob' Wee iy

Cotsst@Srd ikllv.

lilQttac#d c~?

Tloml veted affmtively t tlw .ecisiont cmaissioner

Potter Vs not present.

Attest:

ecretary of the Comission

0~

eN

-Zt& a?-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WM$W4%l~.9 2%a*

Richard V. Jackson, Treasurer
ro Q i U. ""Senate

P1., Box 1493
1150 W4. $tate, street
Boise- ZD 8370

RIMW 31 44
C~4
~V)

- t~ -' ~

~ ctoe 25, 1990 ,the Te.~ lcinCmi~Sens
notiflied Craig for r. .enate (Comitee" *t y~lR, - CS
treasuer, of a col laint lie1n i iol&a on* of certain
secticm of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

the
you
and
the
the

On March 25, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of
information in the complaint, and information provided by
and others, that there is no reason to believe the Committee
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d. Accordingly,
Commission closed its file in this matter as it pertains to
Committee and you, as treasurer.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days after the file has been closed with respect to all
respondents. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within ten days. Please send
such materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A)
remain in effect until the entire matter is closed. The
Commission will notify you when the entire file has been closed.
In the event you wish to waive confidentiality under 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(12)(A), written notice of the waiver must be submitted

0

0

I



to the Coumission.
*a witing, by the

Receipt of
Commission.

the waiver will be acknowledged

LawrenCe O. Noble
General Counsel

I. Lerner
ate General CounselBY:

ASi

In

0;

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

eto.l0ev aso thaton of - Iet Realtors
43* 41, lti~aS Avg

* RI: RU 3144;

C) Committee ("*PAC') and Thomas Jefferson, Ztl, as tre6surer, t

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d. At your request, on xarc~h, 092t
the Commission determined to enter into negotiations directed

towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this

,'J matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

4 on that same date, the Commission also found that RPAC andits treasurer violated 2 UoS.C. 5 434(b)(6)(B)(iii). However,

after considering the circumstances of this matter, theCommission also determined to take no further action with
respect to that violation. The Factual and Legal Analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached

for your information.

Also enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the

Commission has approved in settlement of this matter. If your

clients agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, "

please sign and return it, along with the civil penalty# to the .

Commission. In light of the fact that conciliationnegotiationse pior to a finding of probable cause to believe
are limited to 0 days, you should respond to this notification
as soon as possible. 2U c S44) (B i) Hwe



If have any questions or suggestions for changes in the

&q.X##X4ou w is o arcn ameeting in connection

"t atu* r,9" r1@RR
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s . thit mtte C
at O2 19 -34
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V. .. ...... .

" ..... R 3 1i 4 4 .:, -P3moihmms, Realt0rs Political .Action Committee,

and Thomas Jefferson, xXl,:; as treasuver

The Fedwtax, Kection Campaignm a t bf 1971, as amended,
req9ui te that unvathoriefd politjiC8 CoIttees 'disclose the
!m. nd ares tach Pson v C*eAveon any disbursement

o indepeatodednin

C) PU-O O.any such'. i~d9Pftd"t expeaditu *a:d-&

i 1tatemat which indicates whether such indepen ent enditure
o Is in support of, or in opposition to, a candidate, the name and

office of such candidate and a sworn certification whether such
expenditure is made in cooperation with any candidate or

any authorized committee or its agent. 2 U.s.c.
S 434(b)(6)(B)(iii). "Purpose" means a brief statement or
description of why the disbursement was made. 11 C.F.R.

5 104 .3(b)(3)(i)(A).

In its 1990 Pre-General Report, Realtors Political Action
Committee (-RPACO) reported a $56,333.45 payment made to the
Mclnturff/Gaylord Companies, Inc. on October 10, 1990, in
connection with an independent expenditure in support of Larry
Craig s election to the U.S. Senate in Idaho. RPAC listed the
purpose of the expenditure as "production of TV media



communication," In fact, almost'half of this amou nt, $26,v333.'45

supporttgSwao r~ge.eto~*4f~ @ *04c'

telviio ca~iy~4n eupport coo CrAgA~~ tly, thereo is
reatop to beliwvo tbat APAC violated 2 U.SoC.

5 434(b)(S)(*)411i).by incorrectly reporting the gnaurpos. of the
$56#333045 expendire made on October 10, 1990.

A0

03

iq3



70 CAU M sDR1
312m481

May12, 1IM2

M&. Daom Odrowskl
Offe of te Onmel CMoMl
Feder ElectioCommission-

3. A MUR3144. REtt Poltical Ation Co l mItte and

.'D ltF190 to 1/17/9.Thos Amders n ta 1cagsolrhcrrtiemo m 3,

Daar hk hown.

On ce tion ait Mr.ohetferson t e a re pleasd weR pold esle findenls the

1. Ltu MWptabe Cmoncilase Ageem which I ban executed on behalf oa
boshRsonet

o 1e A heck in the amoun of $4,00o payable to the Unied States Treast y

3. An Amendment to RPAC-s Pre-gnal Eection Report for the pei
1 0 to 10/17/90. Ti Amendment change only the &s item of pae 3
of 3 of Schedule E of the original report, and divides the $W33.45
expenditure there reported into two expenditures of $30,000 and $26,333.45,
85 shown.

On behalf of RPAC and Mr. Jefferson, we are pleased we could resolve this ma"
in a mutually acceptable fashion. Please feel free to call if you have any questions a
comments regarding the enclosures, or care to discuss this matter in any respect whatsoev j,

Sincerely,

Ralph W. Holmen

RWHjbh

EnclosurW
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APOT41In~ye this.

tha 66mtwth£tr

Yet. 'Sao.tfra"ou, ZU. sWoom~e. onscmtt

Date

3. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence K. Noble
General Counsel

~~ q ~? BY: e~~
LOI*G. Lenter
Associt*e General Counsel

Attachment
1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Civil penalty check
3. Amended 1990 Pro-General Report

Staff assied: Dawn N. Odrowski

C

2. close the file I



Z he Matter of

R*~os olitieg) 'Aatton CONW, ttee M xI34
sod, tbms -jet r@60. ZZf a0.

co~S*$s~4.*I64 by 'A w"t Of 6-0 'to th" thf#Ir

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with
Realtors Political Action Committee and
Thomas jefferson, lilt as treasurer, as
recommended in the General Counselts Report
dated may 19t 1992.

2. Close the file.

(continued)

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAWCT04o, D-C, O

Richard ., Jackson, Treasurer
Craig- fr U.S. $.Senate
P. 0., tax 160,I •1150 V. State Street

Crag or :US. Senate and
Ric ao V, Jackson, as

e Dear Mr. Jackson:

This is to advise you that the entire file In this matter hasnow been closed and will become part of the public record within30 days. Should you wish to submit any legal or factual materialsto be placed on the public record in connection with this matter.please do so within ten days. Such materials should be sent tothe Office of the General Counsel.

'Should you have any questions, contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Dawn M4. Odrowski
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

#n10 :1992

Mr. Ralph Nolaen
Senior Counsel
National Association of Realtors
430 N. Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60611-4087

29: OR 3144
Realtors Political Action
Caoitte#, an4'.

ThoMs Jeferson, IM1, as

Der' Mr' HolA ft
on ROY 2, Z~,ter4w1Ret~ am~o ~ pted the

signed coneici otion-A Vg0eement a"4 -ciVil petialty sibitt*4 o~nbehif of -Reltpra Political Actjoa.uC omttt* anThmasuid ?bJefferson, II.. as treasurer, in settlemnt of a vi ion of...

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), a provision of the Federal ljection Capaign
C Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in

this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to

CD appear on the public record, please do so within ten days. Such
materials should be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.
Please be advised that information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt will not become public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. See 2 U.S.C.
5 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement, however,
will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any questions,
please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Dawn N. Odrowski
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

., .,• ,1 2

31443

Ms. in r 0. , ild4-0 t

C>! i'€~i;ii! Sn' n,,'ft tober 22": 1990, conte i t e.

so lto (oci o. v tteo I:) (caolledttve yt -Resldnts-.. ' -e;
on February it 1991. the Federal Election Co.sion found

that there was reason to believe that RPAC and Tho"_s Jefferson, *ii!i
Me its treasurer violated 2 U.S.c. 5 441d(a), a provision of the

( Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the-*Act"), and .
conducted an investigation in this matter.

0\ Subsequently, on March 25, 1992, the Commission found that on~the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by Respondents, there was no reason tobelieve the Craig Committee and its treasurer, Richard W. Jackson,
violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441d and closed the file as it pertained to
them. On the same date, the Commission also found reason to
believe that RPAC and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
5434(b)(6)(B)(iii) but decided to take to further action with
respect to this violation. Thereafter, on May 26, 1992, theCommission accepted a signed conciliation agreement from RPAC andits treasurer with respect to the 2 U.S.C. 44d(a) violation. ot
Accordingly, the Commission closed the entire file in this matter
on oay 26, 1992. Copies of the conciliation agreement with RPACand the General Counsel's Report discussing the action taken with
respect to the Craig Committee are enclosed for your information.

ilth respect to the dismissal of the matter as it pertains to
the Craig Committee, the Act allows a complainant to seek judicial



r~Th I

review of the Commissi onts dismiss al of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

zf 7~ t~* f% @4 *~t*~v ~ ; R~Odrov.Iit#
tb t~l~ ~*4 this miutAt 9- 3 00*~U34*

LaWroacw It, 0oble

GQ~hwral Counsel

0~ "ai 0. lWrzn*
A$40ciot* GOA*Csl Counsel

Enclosures
Gone rlC~SJ
ConcilAtivna4t9*

NO~



*,Leters political Aetiof Cstte ) IMS 3144
*:i *Themes , frso, I IZ, as treasurer )

ThtSatter was initited hg *8 sworn, ad p rised

l - ois 90'

too".~d reso n mtios olo* $@Oiat40 pr Ift r to

, ,tOc1ag of probable cause to beilers, A hereby agre as

0 tfol lowset
o. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement

CK has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

111. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Realtors Political Action Committee ("RPAC") is a



X~I 114s A*f%* :%w4 the, te.0fre~ 9Of SPAC.

~he edeal 10.A~u ~pa~i~Letof 1,971, s

amended (the 0Act') requireS that wheaever ny person makes an

expenditue for the purpose of financing a cosmunication which

ezpr*e0lY & cates the election or defeat of o clearly

I aidentf 1ft4m a dte througk a"y direvt smiling or any ether

type of qeseiro pulic politifl 'aertiing, the cemew atios

- 8tut*o wy p ed o ot. e andbete rt44 whtee auth.rit .

C~4

4,04 1) it t

Gt4t As onenthovionud an independenGo exedot*r

Nubt0rtt~ t O @ it*

canpignin sppot ofthe1990eletionof arr tal lor te

Ostato the ANft Of the 40erses who paid! 10t It and that It to not

authorised by any canddto or candidate' c0mmttee. 2 U.SC.

0 ~ 441d(a)(3).

4. Respondents conducted an inde pendent expenditure

campaign in support of the 1990 election of Larry Craig for the

U.S. Senate in Idaho. As part of its independent expenditure

campaign, Respondents developed, distributed, and financed a

brochure supporting the election of Senator Craig which was

nailed to Idaho voters on or about October 18, 1990. Although

the brochure contained a statement that it was paid for by RPAC,

Respondents failed to include a statement that it was not

authorised by Senator Craig or his committee, Craig for U.S.

8Senate.



on d W~U*St~OR i tr~th MAind t= *ak54P~

of SenVt Iri *'voti0n at 9 U.SC S 0 4,16)

VI. 1. ]spo t vAi1 pay a civi3 penltV Y to the

Federal electIft CftaisstOU in the anoht ti Po rooman r

dollar s 04i 90), pre ua#ha to viUaed 81 47ay n5) ( a

ao. United taes ist t Cofrther thM-

$;W WIs, 313R *5 SI

b iDistof ictry OfC uOa
ther

VIII. The Caureee n s eof effec i a @h lat

under 2 U c. 5 4379(a)(1) OWNerni , the sttersate

herein or on its on motion, may reView co iance wi t fthis

agreement. If the comission believes that this areetor any

C ~requiremient thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

r* INaction for relief in the united States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

Vill. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the

date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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